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  MEMORANDUM 

To:  Mayor and City Council Members 

Cc:          Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator 

From:      David Popp, Solid Waste Manager 

   Date:        September 14, 2018 

Re:           Transfer Station Trailers #19 and #25 Floor Replacements 

Introduction:  
The City owns three walking floor trailers that are used to transport trash from the transfer station to the 
landfill. The trailers ages are 17 years, 8 years and 3 years old. The trucks used to pull these trailers are 
owned by a private contractor and the trailers haul an average of five loads per day to the landfill. These 
floors should last three to five years. 

Background:  
The floors, made up of slats also known as a walking floor, are in immediate need of replacement. The 
floor slats at the back of the trailers are allowing garbage to fall out of the trailer while in route to the 
landfill and back to the transfer station. These trailers are near the point of being deemed out of service 
due to the condition of the floors. Jim Hawk Trailer is the closest repair shop for this type of work, 
located in Davenport and has replaced trailer floors in the past. Transportation costs would not make it 
feasible to seek other quotes further out in the state or in another state. 

Recommendation/Rationale:  
Staff recommends that the council approve issuing purchase orders in the amount of $20,752.52 plus 
freight costs to replace trailer #19 walking floor and in the amount of $19,324.61 plus freight costs to 
replace trailer #25 walking floor using Jim Hawk Trailer of Davenport. This are not budgeted items; 
however they are necessary repairs for the Transfer Station operations and will be included in the revised 
estimate for the 2018/2019 Transfer Station budget. 

Background Information: 
Jim Hawk #19 and #25 floor replacement quotes 
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